MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING
LARKSPUR PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
FEBRUARY 26, 2004

COMMISSION: PRESENT: Chair Hauser, Blauvelt (arrived 7:36 p.m.),
Scammell, Wall

ABSENT: Aschwald

STAFF: PRESENT: Recreation Director Wilkinson,
Recreation Supervisor Whitley

Chairperson Hauser called the meeting to order at 7:30 p.m.
APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR
Approval of Minutes of January 15, 2004

M/s Scammell/Wall, to approve the minutes of January 15, 2004 as submitted.
Ayes: All Absent: Aschwald, Blauvelt

BUSINESS ITEMS

1. Review of First Year’s Operation of Hall Middle School Gym
Report by Recreation Director

Recreation Director Wilkinson presented the staff report. He discussed the revenues
earned and expenditures incurred during the past year and the various programs that used
the gym throughout the year. Staff is recommending no change to the fee schedule for
the next fiscal year.

Chair Hauser asked about the drop-in basketball program. Recreation Director Wilkinson
stated a part-time staff person opens and closes the gym and collects the $3.00 fee at the
door. It is open to teens and adults. Commissioner Scammell asked about advertising for
this program. Recreation Director Wilkinson stated it is advertised in the Recreation
Department brochure.

Commissioner Blauvelt arrived at the meeting.

Recreation Director Wilkinson stated revenues for the year were $22,019 and he
anticipates it will increase next year due to increased use of the gym and rental of the
community meeting space. Expenditures for the year were $18,236. Commissioner
Scammell asked about the extra building maintenance costs. Recreation Director



Wilkinson stated this would not be an on-going expense since the school janitors do a
great job.

Commissioner Wall asked about use of the Music Room. Recreation Director Wilkinson
stated that the City still does not schedule the Music Room, however, it can be used with
approval by the School District.

Commissioner Blauvelt commended staff on a great job.

Commissioner Scammell asked about any glitches that may have occurred. Recreation
Director Wilkinson stated things have gone quite smoothly. There have been occasional
problems but the user groups are very responsible.

M/s Blauvelt/Scammell to support the staff recommendation: 1) there will be no increase
in fees, 2) the surplus should be placed in the 5-year Capital Improvement Budget with
repairs performed as needed.

Ayes: All  Absent: Aschwald

2. Review of Rules for Use of Piper Park
Recommendation by Recreation Director

Recreation Director Wilkinson presented the staff report.

Chair Hauser referred to rule #8 and asked whether a sporting event could set up a
concession stand to sell food and beverages. Recreation Director Wilkinson stated the
Larkspur Municipal Code prohibits any commercial sales in the parks. Commissioner
Wall questioned this and stated he would not be opposed to fundraising events in the
park. The other Commissioners agreed. Commissioner Blauvelt stated it should be at the
discretion of the Recreation Director.

M/s Wall/Scammell, to direct staff to prepare a recommendation to the City Council that
rule #8 regarding fundraising activities and commercial sales in the park should be at the
discretion of the Recreation Director.

Ayes: All  Absent: Aschwald

Recreation Director Wilkinson pointed out rule #11 and discussed the letter he received
from a Riviera Circle resident complaining about the noise from the Bounce House
generators. He stated this should no longer be a problem since the companies that supply
them are currently using “silent” generators that are less noisy. Recreation Supervisor
Whitley stated the Bounce Houses could be placed further from the homes across the
creek. Commissioner Scammell asked about the hours or operation for the Bounce
Houses. Recreation Director Wilkinson stated most birthday parties start around 10:00
a.m. or after. Commissioner Wall suggested the following wording regarding the hours
of operation: “Exceptions to be granted by the Recreation Director”.



M/s Scammell/Blauvelt, to recommend adoption of the Rules for Use of Piper Park with
the revisions.
Ayes All  Absent: Aschwald

RECREATION DIRECTOR’S ORAL REPORT

Recreation Director Wilkinson stated the Larkspur School District voted to award the bid
for the multi-use field. The bid from O. C. Jones and Company of Berkeley came in
under the estimated $1.1 million. The entire project is budgeted at $1.3 million including
architect fees, etc. He stated his priority will be to come up with the extra $300,000
which could come from private donors or the Water Bond. Construction will begin in
mid-March and should be completed by August 15™, Opening ceremonies should be
sometime around Labor Day. The Commission commended Recreation Director
Wilkinson on his contribution to this wonderful project. The new Recreation Department
office should be installed sometime in March. The Ross Valley Summer School Program
brochure is at the typesetter and will soon be sent to the printer. It will be mailed out the
end of March. The deadline for Roller Hockey sign-ups is next Monday. Tidalwaves
starts next Monday with around 250 participants. The Joint Meeting with the Corte
Madera Parks and Recreation Commission scheduled for March might be cancelled.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS/OUTREACH PROGRAM REPORTS

Commissioner Wall discussed a newspaper article about an artificial turf field in
Redding. Apparently, the manufacturer of the turf was carrying the cost with no interest
charges. Recreation Director Wilkinson stated the school district’s plan is to finance the

actual cost of the turf itself.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned at 8:13 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Toni DeFrancis
Recording Secretary



